
 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Please note that by law this meeting can be filmed, audio-
recorded, photographed or reported electronically by the use 
of social media by anyone attending.  This does not apply to 
any part of the meeting that is held in private session. 

Please ask for: 
Sharon Keenlyside 

 
18 January 2021 

 
Dear Councillor 
 
 

You are requested to attend a meeting of the WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
ESTATE MANAGEMENT APPEALS PANEL to be held on Wednesday 27 January 2021 
at 7.30 pm virtually via Zoom. 
 

 
Yours faithfully 

 
Corporate Director 
Public Protection, Planning and Governance 
 

A G E N D A 
PART 1 

 

1.   SUBSTITUTION OF MEMBERS  
 

 To note any substitution of Panel Members made in accordance with Council 
Procedure Rules. 
 

2.   APOLOGIES  
 

 To note any apologies. 
 

3.   MINUTES  
 

 To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 23 September 
2020 (previously circulated). 
 

4.   NOTIFICATION OF URGENT BUSINESS TO BE CONSIDERED UNDER ITEM 8 
AND ANY ITEMS WITHDRAWN FROM THE AGENDA  
 

5.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST BY MEMBERS  
 

 To note declarations of Members’ disclosable pecuniary interests, non-disclosable 
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in respect of items on this Agenda. 
 

Public Document Pack



6.   8 HANDSIDE GREEN, WELWYN GARDEN CITY, AL8 6SQ - 6/2020/1479/EM - 
ERECTION OF A FRONT PORCH (Pages 5 - 18) 
 

 The report of the Corporate Director (Public Protection, Planning and Governance) 
sets out an appeal against the refusal of Estate Management (EM) Consent for the 
erection of a front porch. 
 

7.   9 HANDSIDE GREEN, WELWYN GARDEN CITY, AL8 6SQ - 6/2020/1480/EM - 
ERECTION OF A FRONT PORCH (Pages 19 - 28) 
 

 The report of the Corporate Director (Public Protection, Planning and Governance) 
sets out an appeal against the refusal of Estate Management (EM) Consent for the 
erection of a front porch. 
 

8.   SUCH OTHER BUSINESS AS, IN THE OPINION OF THE CHAIRMAN, IS OF 
SUFFICIENT URGENCY TO WARRANT IMMEDIATE CONSIDERATION  
 

9.   EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC  
 

 The Panel is asked to resolve: 
 
That under Section 100(A)(2) and (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press 
and public be now excluded from the meeting for items 10 and 11 (if any) on the 
grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of confidential or exempt information 
as defined in Section 100A(3) and Paragraphs 5 (privileged and legal advice) and 
6 (statutory notice or order) Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the said Act (as amended). 
 
In resolving to exclude the public in respect of the exempt information, it is 
considered that the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the 
public interest in disclosing the information.     
 

PART II 
 

10.   UPDATE ON OUTSTANDING ENFORCEMENT CASES AND 
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ENFORCEMENT ACTION UNDER THE TERMS OF 
THE SCHEME OF MANAGEMENT FOR WELWYN GARDEN CITY FOR 
BREACHES OF THAT SCHEME (Pages 29 - 34) 
 

11.   ANY OTHER BUSINESS OF A CONFIDENTIAL OR EXEMPT NATURE AT THE 
DISCRETION OF THE CHAIRMAN  
 

 
Circulation: Councillors H.Bower (Chairman) 

A.Chesterman 
M.Cowan 
B.Fitzsimon 
 

F.Marsh 
L.Musk 
F.Thomson 
 

 Corporate Management Team 
Press and Public (except Part II Items) 

 



If you require any further information about this Agenda please contact Sharon 
Keenlyside, Governance Services on 01707 357467 or email – 
democracy@welhat.gov.uk 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 

 

Part I 
Main author: James Homer 
Executive Member: Cllr Stephen Boulton 
Handside Ward 

 
WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
ESTATE MANAGEMENT APPEALS PANEL – 27 JANUARY 2020 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR (PUBLIC PROTECTION, PLANNING AND GOVERNANCE)  
  

6/2020/1479/EM 

8 HANDSIDE GREEN, WELWYN GARDEN CITY, AL8 6SQ  

ERECTION OF A FRONT PORCH  

APPLICANT: DELLA PARISH  

1  Background  

1.1  This appeal is against the refusal of Estate Management Consent for the erection 

of a front porch. The application was refused on the 13 August 2020 for the 

following reason:   

           “Although relatively small, the proposed porch would be an incongruous addition to 

the home and would detract from the architectural value of the original home. The 

proposed porch would alter the relationship within the group of houses within 

Handside Green and would have a detrimental impact upon the values and 

amenities of the property and street scene. As a result, the application fails to 

comply with Policy EM1 of the Estate Management Scheme.”. 
 

2  Site Description  

2.1  No.8 is a two storey semi-detached property located on the northern side of Handside 

Green. Handside Green is a small cul-de-sac and is characterised by houses of the 

same design with open frontages. 

3  The Proposal  

3.1   The application sought Estate Management Scheme consent to erect an open porch 

on the front elevation.   

4  Relevant Estate Management History  

4.1  None, although the neighbouring property applied for an identical porch at the same 
time which has also been refused and appealed. 

    

5 Representations Received 

5.1 None.   

 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



Page 2 

6 Policy  

6.1 Estate Management Scheme Policies (October 2008): 

   - EM1 – Extensions and alterations   

7  Discussion  

  

7.1  This is an appeal against the refusal of Estate Management Scheme Consent to 

erect and open porch at the front of the property. The appellant’s appeal 

document is attached at Appendix 1 and the delegated officer’s report for 

application 6/2020/1479/EM is attached at Appendix 2. 
  

7.2      The key issue in the determination of this appeal is the impact the proposed 

porch would have on the character and appearance of the appeal site and the 

surrounding area.  
  

7.3     All applications to the Estate Management Scheme are assessed against the 

current policies relevant to the proposals. In this case, the application was 

assessed against Policy EM1.  Policy EM1 of the Estate Management Scheme 

states that extensions and alterations to existing properties will only be allowed if 

they are in keeping with the design, appearance, materials and architectural 

detailing used in the existing building and do not have a detrimental impact on 

the amenities and values of the surrounding area or the residential amenity of 

adjoining occupiers.  
  

7.4  The appeal property is a semi-detached property located upon the northern side 

of Handside Green. Handside Green is a small cul-de-sac and is characterised 

by houses of the same design with open frontages.  

 

7.5 The application sought Estate Management Scheme consent to erect an open brick 

built porch. The proposed porch would be a small addition to the front of the property 

and would have a depth of approx. 1m and a width of approx. 1.8m. The porch would 

feature a shallow duel pitched roof.  

7.6      Although relatively small, the proposed porch is considered incongruous to the 

home and would detract from the architectural value of the original building. The 

proposed porch would alter the relationship within the group of houses within 

Handside Green and would have a detrimental impact upon the values and 

amenities of the property and street scene.  

 

7.7 The appellant has highlighted two reasons for their appeal: 

 To provide shelter when unlocking the door during inclement weather. 

 The proposed design is respects the design value of the original building 

  and wider street scene and does not contravene Policy EM1 of the Estate 

  Management Scheme. 

  

7.8 The appellant states that the porch was designed to be innocuous and in 

keeping with the frontage of the homes within Handside Green and highlights the 

longstanding porch at 2 Handside Green as an example. As highlighted by the 

appellant, this porch has been in situ for at least 28 years, however, there is no 

Page 6



Page 3 

record of Estate Management Scheme consent for this porch and is therefore 

considered unauthorised and does not add weight to this appeal.  

 

7.9 The appellant states that no objections were raised during the formal 

consultation period. As part of the appeal, the appellant received a statement of 

support for the porch from a neighbour opposite the site but who would not have 

been part of the original consultation. The appellant also states that the proposal 

was supported more widely within Handside Green with no one believing the 

porch would result in a detrimental impact to the property or wider street scene. 

Neighbour comments are always considered when assessing Estate 

Management Scheme applications, however, broad support for a proposal 

cannot outweigh the adopted policies and associated design guidance when 

contrary.  

 

7.10 To illustrate the proposal, the appellant has produced an artist impression of the 

porch at 8 and 9 Handside Green. Although the artist impression shows the 

porch would match the materials and style of the existing house, the porch would 

be an addition that would disrupt the uniform frontages and the original planned 

layout of the homes within Handside Green.  

 

7.11 The appellant believes the addition of the porch would improve the amenity, not 

just for herself, but for visitors to the property whilst waiting for the door to be 

answered. A porch would help to shield visitors from wet weather, however, this 

is likely to be an occasional occurrence which does not outweigh the stature of 

the Estate Management Scheme to preserve the original design of individual and 

groups of buildings.  

 

7.12 The appellant states that nearly all houses within Welwyn Garden City have a 

porch to protect residents and visitors from inclement weather. It is 

acknowledged that many houses within the Estate Management Scheme area 

have a porch, a small canopy or a recessed front door which are a part of the 

original design. In this case, the porch would be a later addition which would be 

at odds to the overall design of the property and street scene. 

 

7.13 The appellant has included a photograph from c1922 which shows no.10 

Handside Green soon after the property was built. The photograph shows a 

wooden porch at the front of the property, however, none now remain and it is 

not clear if this was a feature for all homes within Handside Green or restricted to 

no.10 only. The design is different from that proposed and is unlikely to gain 

Estate Management Scheme support if proposed today.  

 

7.14 The appellant highlights the following statement from the District Plan: “The 

overall aim of the District Plan for Welwyn Hatfield is to make development more 

sustainable to improve the quality of people’s lives.” It should be noted that the 

District Plan is a planning document and does not form part of the Estate 

Management Scheme and therefore is not included within the assessment and 

consideration of Estate Management Scheme applications.  

 

 

 

Page 7



Page 4 

8  Conclusion   

  

8.1  Although the proposed development would match the existing property in terms 

of materials and style, it is considered that no substantial additional evidence or 

information has been submitted by the appellant which would alter the officer’s 

recommendation. The proposed porch would be an incongruous addition to the 

home and would detract from the architectural value of the original home. In 

addition, the porch would alter the existing relationship between the group of 

houses within Handside Green and would have a detrimental impact upon the 

values and amenities of the property and street scene. The original application 

and appeal, therefore, fail to comply with Policy EM1 of the Estate Management 

Scheme. 

 

9  Recommendation  

  

9.1  That Members uphold the delegated decision and dismiss the appeal.  
 

 

 

James Homer (Estate Management Scheme Manager)  

Date: 15 January 2020 

  

Background Information  

Appendix 1: Appellant’s Statement   

Appendix 2: Original delegated officer’s report   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8



Page 5 

 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Erection of a small porch at No 8 Handside Green, Welwyn Garden City, Herts AL8 6SQ

Appeal against refusal by Estates Management (13/8/2020) 

I wish to appeal against this decision for two reasons:

1) Because I feel I need a porch for shelter against the rain when unlocking my front door.  It’s 

difficult to manage an umbrella and your keys when unlocking the front door, especially when you 

have two locks (for security, as I now live on my own).  At my rather advanced age, I find I invariably 

drop my keys!  

2) Because in my personal opinion the way we have designed the porches at number 8 and 

number 9 Handside Green does not in any way contravene Policy EM1 of the Estates Management 

Scheme. I very much support the Estates Management Scheme in upholding the design and 

harmony of the houses in Handside Green as well as elsewhere, but I feel that the porch as designed 

below enhances the look of the design while respecting the design values of the property and the 

whole street scene.

We have specifically designed the porches to be innocuous and in keeping with the frontage of the 

houses in Handside Green, and in particular with the longstanding porch at number 2 Handside 

Green. When we bought our house 28 years ago, the porch at number 2 was just there, and 

certainly we never – not then, or since – thought it adversely affected the street scene in Handside 

Green. To show what the porches would look like, we have commissioned an ‘artist’s impression’ of 

the porches, as shown here.  It has been designed in matching brick and to blend in with the house 

design and the street scene:

Only a few of our neighbours (on either side of our two houses, plus number 4 which is vacant) were 

consulted by the EMS as to whether they had any objection to our little porches, and strangely not 

the two neighbours most affected, i.e. number 2 and number 3 directly facing number 9 and number 

8, so we used the artist’s impression to explain to our neighbours what we were hoping for, and to 

Page 11



canvas their opinions about the EMS ruling.  This is the questionnaire from the neighbour directly 

opposite my own house: 

None of our neighbours who live in houses of the same design objected.  In fact they strongly 

support our wish to have these porches erected.  No one thought that it was correct that the new 

Page 12



porches would in any way have a ‘detrimental impact on the values and amenities or the property 

and street scene’.  Certainly house prices have never been to be negatively affected. Most people 

did not actually notice the new porches, which was good news to us, as we had them designed to 

blend in with the current frontage.

Additionally, I believe that the amenities would be improved, not just for me when unlocking my 

front door, but for the neighbours, friends and delivery people who have to wait in the rain for the 

doorbell to be answered.  Nearly all the houses in Welwyn Garden City have a porch for this same

reason, and the desire to be shielded from the rain in Handside Green goes back a long way.   Here is 

a photo of Number 10 Handside Green from very soon after the houses were built in 1922, where a 

wooden porch has been added:

Page 13



When researching the history of porches being added to houses of our design in Handside Green, I 

came across this statement:

The overall aim of the District Plan for Welwyn Hatfield is to make development more sustainable to 

improve the quality of people’s lives.

(Planning document from 2012 in relation to the porch added to 2 The Quadrangle (same house 

design as mine).)

I hope very much that you can agree with me that a porch would indeed be a way to improve the 

quality of my life, by providing shelter from the rain outside my own house, and accept our proposal.

Many thanks for your consideration,

Della Parrish

Page 14



 
 

 
WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - PLANNING, PUBLIC PROTECTION AND GOVERNANCE 
 

DELEGATED APPLICATION 
 
 
Application No:  6/2020/1479/EM 
Location:  8 Handside Green Welwyn Garden City AL8 6SQ 
Proposal:  Erection of front porch 
Officer:    Mr James Homer 
 
Recommendation: Refused 
 
6/2020/1479/EM  
Context 
Site and 
Application 
description 

No.8 is a two storey semi-detached property located on the northern side of 
Handside Green. Handside Green is a small cul-de-sac and is characterised by 
houses of the same design with open frontages.  
 
The application seeks Estate Management Scheme consent for the erection of 
an open porch upon the front elevation. 
 

Constraints  Estate Management Scheme, as defined within the Leasehold Reform Act 
1967 

Relevant history Planning 
 
Application Number: 6/2020/1480/EM Decision:  Decision Date:  
Proposal: Erection of front porch 
 

Notifications 
Neighbour 
representations 

Support:  1 Object:  0 Other:  0 

Summary of 
neighbour 
responses 

9 Handside Green   

Comment: We support this application 

Consultee 
responses 

No comments received. 

  

Relevant Policies 

 EM1   EM2   EM3 
Others          

Considerations 
Design (form, 
size, scale, siting) 
and Character 
(impact upon 
amenities and 
values of Garden 
City) 

Policy EM1 of the Estate Management Scheme states that extensions and 
alterations to existing properties will only be allowed if they are in keeping with 
the design, appearance, materials and architectural detailing used in the 
existing building and do not have a detrimental impact on the amenities and 
values of the surrounding area or the residential amenity of adjoining 
occupiers. 

A porch feature can both enhance and detract from a property depending on 
the quality of design and response to a home. The porch structure itself can 

Page 15



2 of 3 

detract from the architectural value of the original home and alter the 
relationship within a group of houses having a detrimental impact on the 
values and amenities of the property and street scene. A proposed porch 
should demonstrate it would have no detrimental impact on the character and 
appearance of the street or affect the character of the Garden City home, 
including its size, design and architectural detailing. 

The proposed open porch would be a small addition to the front of the property 
and would have a depth of approx. 1m and a width of approx. 1.8m. The porch 
would feature a shallow duel pitched roof. No detail is given regarding the 
proposed materials for the porch. 

Although the porch is relatively small, they are not an original feature of the 
properties within Handside Green and, with the exception of no.2, no other 
properties within the street feature a porch. Due to the uniform nature of the 
homes within Handside Green the addition of the porch at no.8 would result in 
significant harm to the property and the designed layout of the street.  

Impact on 
neighbours 

The proposed porch is unlikely to have any detrimental impact on neighbouring 
homes in terms of loss of light, privacy or outlook.  

Landscaping 
issues (incl. 
hardstandings) 

None. 

Any other 
considerations  

A similar porch has been constructed at 2 Handside Green, however, there is 
no record of an Estate Management Scheme application for this addition and it 
is therefore considered unauthorised and does not add weight to this 
application.  

Conclusion 
Although relatively small, the proposed porch would be an incongruous addition to the home and 
would detract from the architectural value of the original home. The proposed porch would alter the 
relationship within the group of houses within Handside Green and would have a detrimental impact 
upon the values and amenities of the property and street scene. As a result, the application fails to 
comply with Policy EM1 of the Estate Management Scheme. 

  
 Reasons for Refusal:  
 
1. Although relatively small, the proposed porch would be an incongruous addition to 

the home and would detract from the architectural value of the original home. The 
proposed porch would alter the relationship within the group of houses within 
Handside Green and would have a detrimental impact upon the values and 
amenities of the property and street scene. As a result, the application fails to 
comply with Policy EM1 of the Estate Management Scheme. 

 
REFUSED DRAWING NUMBERS 
 
2. 

Plan 
Number 

Revision 
Number 

Details Received Date 

4994-E01  Existing Plans 23 June 2020 

4994-OS1  Site Location Plan 23 June 2020 

4994-OS2  Block Plan 23 June 2020 

4994-P01 A Proposed Plans 2 July 2020 

Page 16



3 of 3 

  
Determined By: 
 
Mr James Homer 
13 August 2020 
 
 
 
 

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 

 

Part I 
Main author: James Homer 
Executive Member: Cllr Stephen Boulton 
Handside Ward 

 
WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 
ESTATE MANAGEMENT APPEALS PANEL – 27 JANUARY 2020 
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR (PUBLIC PROTECTION, PLANNING AND GOVERNANCE)  
  

6/2020/1480/EM 

9 HANDSIDE GREEN, WELWYN GARDEN CITY, AL8 6SQ  

ERECTION OF A FRONT PORCH  

APPLICANT: Mr N Pearce and Miss A Cumbers  

1  Background  

1.1  This appeal is against the refusal of Estate Management Consent for the erection 

of a front porch. The application was refused on the 13 August 2020 for the 

following reason:   

           “Although relatively small, the proposed porch would be an incongruous addition to 

the home and would detract from the architectural value of the original home. The 

proposed porch would alter the relationship within the group of houses within 

Handside Green and would have a detrimental impact upon the values and 

amenities of the property and street scene. As a result, the application fails to 

comply with Policy EM1 of the Estate Management Scheme.”. 
 

2  Site Description  

2.1  No.9 is a two storey semi-detached property located on the northern side of Handside 

Green. Handside Green is a small cul-de-sac and is characterised by houses of the 

same design with open frontages. 

3  The Proposal  

3.1   The application sought Estate Management Scheme consent to erect an open porch 

on the front elevation.   

4  Relevant Estate Management History  

4.1  None, although the neighbouring property applied for an identical porch at the same 
time which has also been refused and appealed.  

    

5 Representations Received 

5.1 None.   

 

Page 19

Agenda Item 7



Page 2 

6 Policy  

6.1 Estate Management Scheme Policies (October 2008): 

   - EM1 – Extensions and alterations   

7  Discussion  

  

7.1  This is an appeal against the refusal of Estate Management Scheme Consent to 

erect and open porch at the front of the property. The appellant’s appeal 

document is attached at Appendix 1 and the delegated officer’s report for 

application 6/2020/1480/EM is attached at Appendix 2.  
  

7.2      The key issue in the determination of this appeal is the impact the proposed 

porch would have on the character and appearance of the appeal site and the 

surrounding area.  
  

7.3     All applications to the Estate Management Scheme are assessed against the 

current policies relevant to the proposals. In this case, the application was 

assessed against Policy EM1.  Policy EM1 of the Estate Management Scheme 

states that extensions and alterations to existing properties will only be allowed if 

they are in keeping with the design, appearance, materials and architectural 

detailing used in the existing building and do not have a detrimental impact on 

the amenities and values of the surrounding area or the residential amenity of 

adjoining occupiers.  
  

7.4  The appeal property is a semi-detached property located upon the northern side 

of Handside Green. Handside Green is a small cul-de-sac and is characterised 

by houses of the same design with open frontages.  

 

7.5 The application sought Estate Management Scheme consent to erect an open brick 

built porch. The proposed porch would be a small addition to the front of the property 

and would have a depth of approx. 1m and a width of approx. 1.8m. The porch would 

feature a shallow duel pitched roof.  

7.6      Although relatively small, the proposed porch is considered incongruous to the 

home and would detract from the architectural value of the original building. The 

proposed porch would alter the relationship within the group of houses within 

Handside Green and would have a detrimental impact upon the values and 

amenities of the property and street scene.  

 

7.7 To illustrate the proposal, the appellants has produced an artist impression of the 

porches at 8 and 9 Handside Green which they state respects the architectural 

value of the original home and harmony of the existing street scene. Although 

the artist impression shows the porch would match the materials and style of the 

existing house, the porch would be an addition that would disrupt the uniform 

frontages and the original planned layout of the homes within Handside Green. 

 

7.8 The appellants highlights the longstanding porch at 2 Handside Green as an 

example of integration and that the appellants have never considered the porch 

to have a detrimental impact upon the house or street. It is acknowledged that 

the porch at no.2 has been in situ for at least 28 years, however, there is no 

Page 20



Page 3 

record of Estate Management Scheme consent for this porch and is therefore 

considered unauthorised and does not add weight to this appeal.  

 

7.9 The appellants state that the proposal is supported widely within Handside 

Green with no one believing the porch would result in a detrimental impact to the 

property or wider street scene. Neighbour comments are always considered 

when assessing Estate Management Scheme applications, however, broad 

support for a proposal cannot outweigh the adopted policies and associated 

design guidance when contrary.   

 

7.10 The appellants state that nearly all houses within Welwyn Garden City have a 

porch to protect residents and visitors from inclement weather. It is 

acknowledged that many houses within the Estate Management Scheme area 

have a porch, a small canopy or a recessed front door which are a part of the 

original design. In this case, the porch would be a later addition which would be 

at odds to the overall design of the property and street scene. 

 

7.11 The appellants have included a photograph from c1922 which shows no.10 

Handside Green soon after the property was built. The photograph shows a 

wooden porch at the front of the property, however, none now remain and it is 

not clear if this was a feature for all homes within Handside Green or restricted to 

no.10 only. The design is different from that proposed and is unlikely to gain 

Estate Management Scheme support if proposed today. 

 

8  Conclusion   

  

8.1  Although the proposed development would match the existing property in terms 

of materials and style, it is considered that no substantial additional evidence or 

information has been submitted by the appellant which would alter the officer’s 

recommendation. The proposed porch would be an incongruous addition to the 

home and would detract from the architectural value of the original home. In 

addition, the porch would alter the existing relationship between the group of 

houses within Handside Green and would have a detrimental impact upon the 

values and amenities of the property and street scene. The original application 

and appeal, therefore, fail to comply with Policy EM1 of the Estate Management 

Scheme. 

 

9  Recommendation  

  

9.1  That Members uphold the delegated decision and dismiss the appeal.  
 

 

 

James Homer (Estate Management Scheme Manager)  

Date: 15 January 2020 

  

Background Information  

Appendix 1: Appellant’s Statement 

Appendix 2: Original delegated officer’s report 
 

Page 21



Page 4 

 

 

 

Page 22



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Erection of a small porch at no. 9 Handside Green,Welwyn Garden city AL8 6SQ
Date: 11 November 2020 10:47:15

** WARNING: This email originated outside the WHBC Network. Please
be extra vigilant when opening attachments or clicking links ** 
.
Erection of a small porch at no. 9 Handside Green,Welwyn Garden city AL8 6SQ
 
Appeal against refusal by Estates Management (13/8/2020)
 
We wish to appeal against this decision for the following reasons
 

 
The above photo shows an artist’s impression that we have had designed by an architect, to
respect the “ architectural  value of the original home” and to be in harmony with the existing
street scene.
The neighbours in our Close in identical houses , when shown the photo, did not at first notice
the porches. Those neighbours fully support our request to erect said porches.
When we bought our house 5 years ago, we did not consider that the existing  porch at no .2
Handside Green (directly opposite our house), had a “detrimental impact upon the values and
amenities of the property and street scene”.
 
The majority of the houses in Welwyn Garden City have a porch. In fact shortly after being built
in 1922, our neighbour’s house at no.10 clearly shows a porch in place.
 

Page 23



 
Please read this appeal in conjunction with that of Della Parrish at no.8 Handside Green.
 
Many thanks for your consideration,
 
Nigel and Anna Pearce
 
 
 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 

Page 24

https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?LinkId=550986


 
 

 
WELWYN HATFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR - PLANNING, PUBLIC PROTECTION AND GOVERNANCE 
 

DELEGATED APPLICATION 
 
 
Application No:  6/2020/1480/EM 
Location:  9 Handside Green Welwyn Garden City AL8 6SQ 
Proposal:  Erection of front porch 
Officer:    Mr James Homer 
 
Recommendation: Refused 
 
6/2020/1480/EM  
Context 
Site and 
Application 
description 

No.9 is a two storey semi-detached property located on the northern side of 
Handside Green. Handside Green is a small cul-de-sac and is characterised by 
houses of the same design with open frontages.  
 
The application seeks Estate Management Scheme consent for the erection of 
an open porch upon the front elevation. 
 

Constraints  Estate Management Scheme, as defined within the Leasehold Reform Act 
1967 

Relevant history Planning 
 
Application Number: 6/2020/1479/EM Decision:  Decision Date:  
Proposal: Erection of front porch 

Notifications 
Neighbour 
representations 

Support:  1 Object:  0 Other:  0 

Summary of 
neighbour 
responses 

8 Handside Green   

Comment: Of course I support this proposal for my neighbour's porch, which 
will be exactly the same as the one I am hoping to get consent to.  The porch 
drawings have been designed to be in keeping with the one at number 2, which 
has been there for many years.  

Consultee 
responses 

No comments received.   

Relevant Policies 

 EM1   EM2   EM3 
Others          

Considerations 
Design (form, 
size, scale, siting) 
and Character 
(impact upon 
amenities and 
values of Garden 
City) 

Policy EM1 of the Estate Management Scheme states that extensions and 
alterations to existing properties will only be allowed if they are in keeping with 
the design, appearance, materials and architectural detailing used in the 
existing building and do not have a detrimental impact on the amenities and 
values of the surrounding area or the residential amenity of adjoining 
occupiers. 

A porch feature can both enhance and detract from a property depending on 

Page 25



2 of 3 

the quality of design and response to a home. The porch structure itself can 
detract from the architectural value of the original home and alter the 
relationship within a group of houses having a detrimental impact on the 
values and amenities of the property and street scene. A proposed porch 
should demonstrate it would have no detrimental impact on the character and 
appearance of the street or affect the character of the Garden City home, 
including its size, design and architectural detailing. 

The proposed open porch would be a small addition to the front of the property 
and would have a depth of approx. 1m and a width of approx. 1.8m. The porch 
would feature a shallow duel pitched roof. No detail is given regarding the 
proposed materials for the porch. 

Although the porch is relatively small, they are not an original feature of the 
properties within Handside Green and, with the exception of no.2, no other 
properties within the street feature a porch. Due to the uniform nature of the 
homes within Handside Green the addition of the porch at no.9 would result in 
significant harm to the property and the designed layout of the street. 

Impact on 
neighbours 

The proposed porch is unlikely to have any detrimental impact on neighbouring 
homes in terms of loss of light, privacy or outlook. 

Landscaping 
issues (incl. 
hardstandings) 

None.  

Any other 
considerations  

A similar porch has been constructed at 2 Handside Green, however, there is 
no record of an Estate Management Scheme application for this addition and it 
is therefore considered unauthorised and does not add weight to this 
application. 

Conclusion 
Although relatively small, the proposed porch would be an incongruous addition to the home and 
would detract from the architectural value of the original home. The proposed porch would alter the 
relationship within the group of houses within Handside Green and would have a detrimental impact 
upon the values and amenities of the property and street scene. As a result, the application fails to 
comply with Policy EM1 of the Estate Management Scheme. 

 
 Reasons for Refusal:  
 
1. Although relatively small, the proposed porch would be an incongruous addition to 

the home and would detract from the architectural value of the original home. The 
proposed porch would alter the relationship within the group of houses within 
Handside Green and would have a detrimental impact upon the values and 
amenities of the property and street scene. As a result, the application fails to 
comply with Policy EM1 of the Estate Management Scheme. 

 
REFUSED DRAWING NUMBERS 
 
2. 

Plan 
Number 

Revision 
Number 

Details Received Date 

4995-E01  Existing Plans 23 June 2020 

4995-P01 A Proposed Plans 2 July 2020 

4995-OS1  Site Location Plan 23 June 2020 

Page 26



3 of 3 

4995-OS2  Block Plan 23 June 2020 

  
  
 
 
 
 
 
Determined By: 
 
Mr James Homer 
13 August 2020 
 
 
 
 

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Document is Restricted

Page 29

Agenda Item 10
By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 6a, 6b of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 8 HANDSIDE GREEN, WELWYN GARDEN CITY, AL8 6SQ - 6/2020/1479/EM - ERECTION OF A FRONT PORCH
	Appendix 1 - Appellants Statement
	Appendix 2 - Delegated Officer Report

	7 9 HANDSIDE GREEN, WELWYN GARDEN CITY, AL8 6SQ - 6/2020/1480/EM - ERECTION OF A FRONT PORCH
	Appendix 1 - Appellants Statement
	Appendix 2 - Officer Delegated Report

	10 UPDATE ON OUTSTANDING ENFORCEMENT CASES AND RECOMMENDATIONS FOR ENFORCEMENT ACTION UNDER THE TERMS OF THE SCHEME OF MANAGEMENT FOR WELWYN GARDEN CITY FOR BREACHES OF THAT SCHEME



